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From: Dan Wann

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:53 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Pima County meeting Sept 17 Agenda

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda Item #5: Presentation of a proclamation to Peggy Gibson and Nellie Sprunt,
proclaiming the week of September 17 through September 23, 2024 to be: "CONSTITUTION WEEK".

This "proclamation” is absurd when one recalls the Board of Supervisors conduct in the recent past
regarding: the way COVID mandates were directed at the citizens of Tucson; and when this board
decided to shorten the time to speak from 3 minutes to 2 minutes if more than 20 people signed up to
speak at the Board of Supervisors meetings. This Board of Supervisors is constantly finding ways to
pat themselves on the back in a most disconcerting way after having made decisions that adversely
affected the citizens of Pima County.

“Was it constitutional to shut businesses down? Was it constitutional to tell people to stay home, to
take children out of schools, to demand face masks, and demand that we stay away from each other?
Recommend that the BoS have a look at the Declaration of Independence and reconsider this
proclamation to include:




